
Magnolia Public Schools 
Board Of Directors 

Board	Agenda	Item	#	 III	J	

Date:	 10.12.2017	

To:	 Magnolia	Board	of	Directors	

From:	 Caprice	Young,	Ed.D.	
CEO	&	Superintendent	

Staff	Lead:	 David	Yilmaz,	Chief	Accountability	Officer	

RE:	 Approval	of	Addendum	to	Schools	in	Action	Services	for	
2017-18	

Proposed Board Recommendation 

I move that the board approve the addendum to Schools in Action services for 2017-18. 

Background 

In order to be in compliance with National School Lunch Program and School Breakfast 
Program, MPS has contracted with Schools in Action for the following services: 
• Complete audit of each school’s current lunch program processes through an on-site monitoring
review as well as ongoing compliance oversight.
• Set up under our processing using Meal Time with training and support.
• Accurate and timely monthly lunch claim form submission and reimbursement.

The MPS board already approved our schools’ contracts with Schools in Action on May 20, 
2017. Later we received a letter from Schools in Action on September 25, 2017 that stated 
Magnolia needed additional support, in ensuring that the meal applications and verification 
reports are processed accurately. Our team (CAO, COO, CFO, and Executive Office Manager) 
held a meeting with SIA about this item and we recommend that this addendum be approved. 
SIA will be going through an audit this year and our schools will be part of the audit. 

Budget Implications 

The additional cost will be $40/hr for a maximum of 60 hours overall for a total cost not to 
exceed $2,400.00 to be allocated over eight of our schools.  

Eight schools are sharing this cost since they will be part of the contract.   

MSA-5 and Bell’s meal programs are managed by LAUSD. 

Name of Staff Originator:  

David Yilmaz (Chief Accountability Officer) and Lydiett Vega (Executive Office Manager) 
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-Contracts for eight schools: MSA-1, 2, 3, 4, 6, 7, Santa Ana, and San Diego 
-SIA-Magnolia Agreement 17-18 (Letter from SIA) 



 

 
 

 

 

Amendment to 2017-2018 Food Service Agreements 

 

This amendment to the fully executed 2017-2018 Food Service Agreements signed by Magnolia Public 

Schools and Schools in Action is made on October _____, 2017 

 

It is hereby agreed that: 

Schools in Action will provide Magnolia Charter Schools with additional meal program services.  

Those services are: 1) reviewing all NSLP meal applications for accuracy, and 2) overseeing the meal 

eligibility verification process.  

Cost:  $40 per hour, billed per school 

Estimate:   
MSA 7    4 hrs = $160 
MSA 4    4 hrs = $160 
MSA 1    13 hrs=$520 
MSA 2     9 hrs = $360 
MSA 3     11 hrs= $440 
MSA SA   13 hrs= $520 
MSA 6       6 hrs =  $240 
 
Total   $2,400 
 

Name and Title of SFA Official 
Glenda Alemán, Executive Director 

Telephone Number 
( 323) 266-4371 x1009 

Signature of SFA Official 
 

 

Date 
 

Name and Title of Receiving Charter School Official 
 

Telephone Number 
(          ) 

Signature of Receiving Charter School Official 
 

 

Date 
 

 

           Glenda Aleman 10/9/217




































































































